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Summer Lee !LI{I( Autu!

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent; Tuesday, 8 October, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Darren; assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204648-PC643P-TLKL- OUR REF : 1910-03 // YOURREF :

PCB43P ACCIDENT INVOLVING PCB43P AND SMG5503S

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Darren,
We refer to your email dated 08.10.2019.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle,

Thank you.
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID' (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaipingcom | FB: WWW {acabnnk.;gnﬂchma;ﬁlgmggg{

Dusclmmer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with i is infended onfy for the named recipients and may contain confidential irfarmation. Any
unauthonzed disclosurs, use or disseminaltion of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are not the intended reciplent, please
inatify the sender immeadiataly Plesse delele the s-mail and any copes of if thereaflar

From: Darren [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com)

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:30 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204648-PC643P-TLKL- OUR REF : 1910-03 // YOURREF : PC643P ACCIDENT
INVOLVING PCB43P AND SMG55035

Hi Sir,

As spoken just now,
Please appoint LKK
Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934



Tel: 68442475
Fax: 68442474

- From: Tan Kah Leong
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 5:52 PM

To: Teamwork Garage
Subject: RE: OUR REF; SNM19D204648-PC643P-TLKL- OUR REF - 1910-03 // YOURREF : PC643P ACCIDENT

INVOLVING PC643P AND 5MG55035

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

Please see attached and let us know If you agree with SJE.
Thank you,

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DID: (85) 63896193 | F (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg entaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsq/

Dusclamar This e-mail ane any fles transmitted with it s infended only for the named reciprents and may contain confidential infarmation Any
unauthanzed digclosure. use or dissemination of this massage. aither in whole or partial (s probibited If you are not the intended reciplent. please
nofify the sender inmediately. Please delete the s-mail and any copies of It thereafter

Fraom: Claims Dept of CT|
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 5:32 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow < w.che i ing.com>;
Teamwork Garage <claims@team age.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D204648-PC643P-TLKL- OUR REF : 1910-03 // YOUR REF : PC643P ACCIDENT INVOLVING
PCH43P AND SMG5503S

Dear Kah Leong,
Please canduct PRS for SMG55035,

Note : officer in charge — Kah Leong 63896193,

Regards,

Cilaims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
T (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsal | WeChat: & " ik Taping SG



Digclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it 15 iended only for the nemee recipients and may contain confidential information Any
unauthonzed disclosure. use or dissemination of this message, sither in whole or partial, is prohibited. Iif you are not the intended reciplent, please
rrafify the sender immediately. Please delate the e-mail and any copies af it thereafter

From: TEAMWORK [mailto:claim amwor

Sent: Monday, 7 October, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept .Lntaipin >

Cc: TEAMWORK <claims amworkgarage. >

Subject: OUR REF : 1910-03 // YOUR REF : PC643P ACCIDENT INVOLVING PCE43P AND SMG55035

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : 1910-03
YOUR REF : PC643P

Dear Sir / Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMG5503S
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PCB43P AND 5MG55035 ON 02.10.2019,

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction-Amendment No. 1 of
2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention.

Thank you and have a nice day.

Regards,

Shu shan

Teamwork Garage Pre Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue |
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com




...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING -

Ir | c T i it M !_'_1 | & Ay fuld] Ceilitsi 3 _: ALITTY e
- = 08 Oct 2019 |
07 Dct 2019 16:51 New Assignmant
Main L] \ Cancel Cass
Assign | |

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS = '[Created by Insurer]
|Insured:

E::nm- ROSET LIMOUSINE SERVICES PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.; 2004067222

mﬂh Reg. SMG5503S Date of Loss: Iﬂﬂlﬂﬂulﬂ 09:00 - :59

Claim Type: TP / SNM19D204648C02 ﬁ”‘;*,j‘:“’“’ DMB15N 18258916000

Policy Ne.
Ipcmr (Clalmanty: | SP18V12322/VP2/R00

| R Excess:  |552,500.00 :
| Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd (HQ) 53 Ubl Ave 1| #01-24, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 408934 Ubi - Tel: 6844 2475

I :;"H:Tr:':jﬂ |ehina Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - 63896191)

Somybseide Uiberty tnsurance Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel: (€5) 6221 8611
Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 17/10/2019]
| | ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | _compose Case Mail |

There are no mall for this case. B

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= ' View All | Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _Complete |

D Diate Prigrity Type Task Group Subjact Handinr Asmigned By Completed On Created On Domnn?

Ne results.




> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
 Dwner 1D Type: Company
Owner 10 7222
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: 5\“{.':55'53_5
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 09 Oct 2019
Vehicle Make: MAZDA
Vehicle Model: MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 AT EU6
Primary Colour; _ Grey
Manutacturing Year- 2018
Engine No. P520547779
Chassis No.: JMEBNI2ZABKD249422
Maximum Power Output: BB.0 kW (118 bhp)
Dpen Market Value: $14.32900
Criginal Registration Date: 24 Dec 2018
First Registration Date: Dec 2018
Transfer Count: (5
Actual ARF Paid: 51432900 2 1LY
Intended PARF Rebate Details = ="
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 23 Dec 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,74600
Intended COE Rebate Details _
COE Expiry Date; 23 Dec 2028
COE Category; A-Exunmlmcl'-??kwlllnhp_]
COE Period{Years): 10
QP Paid: $23,558.00
COE Rebate Amount: £21.69200
Total Rebate Amount: $32438.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 09 Oct 2017
oK ol 9, W
loA= 7 /r;/ﬁ: W 4

o .'?-e/.u..u.*i"h = jJJD%
oot
MV =

pV=— 3243 y = | 2§27 mrtta
NV 38500 TETI

7 |l {3000 <174 4+ 2
Z A0
w7 - 2 /330



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SMG5503S

Make / Model
MAZDA / MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 ATEU6

Vehicle Type :
Z10 - Private Hire (Chauffeur) Motor Car

\ehicle Attachment 1:
With Sun Roof

Vehicle Scheme:

Normal

Chassis No.:
JM6BN22ABK0249422

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No. :
P520547779

Motor No, :

Engine Capacity :
1496 cc

Power Rating

Maximum Power Qutput :

88.0 kW (118 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
1835 kg

Unladen Weight :
1310 kg

Year Of Manufacture
2018

Original Registration Date :
24 Dec 2018

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category:
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

Quota Premium :

$23,568.00

COE Expiry Date :
23 Dec 2028

Road Tax Expiry Date :
23 Dec 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
23 Dec 2028

Inspection Due Date :
23 Decz021

Intended Transfer Date:
09 Oct 2019

CO2 Emission::
128.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:
0.051600 (g/km)

HC Emission
0.023260 (g/km)

MNOx Emission :

0.007150 (g/km)

PM Emission:
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Used Mazda 3 Car for Sale In Singapore, Thang Lee Trading Pta Lid - sgCarMart
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Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann [LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 21 October, 2019 11:51 AM
To: claims@teamworkgarage.com; Darren
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: SMG5503S MAZDA 3 FINALIZATION
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE”

SAVEASTO COSTS
Dear letitia,

Good day, 0.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR 5 5100 and DOR 6 days close.

Thanks.

Bast Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessar
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: claims@teamworkgarage.com [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]
Sent: Friday, 18 October, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto); Admin A

Cc: 'TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS'

Subject: RE: SMG55035 MAZDA 3 FINALIZATION

Hi hock Anr,

We confirm COR @ $5100 & DOR @ 6 Days
Thasd you and Lave & sice day! ©

Letitia

Teamwork Garage Pre Lid

Bik 53 Ubl Avenue 1 #01-24 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore (408934

Tel: 4844 2475 | Fax: ABd4 2474

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) [mallto:HockAnn@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 7:28 PM

To: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Subject: RE: SMG55035 MAZDA 3 FINALIZATION



‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear darren,

Good day,with thanks.

Basl Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
8lk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren [mailto:claims amwo rage.com
Sent: Monday, 14 October, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SMG55035 MAZDA 3 FINALIZATION

Hi Hock Ann,
Please see attached after repair and alignment slip.

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6B442475

Fax: 68442474

From: Darren

Sent; Saturday, 12 October 2019 2:01 PM
To: HockAnn@lkkauto.com

Subject: SMG55035 MAZDA 3 FINALIZATION

Hi Hock Ann,
FYMA
Based on estimate calculation:

COR @ 56850
DOR @ 6 Days

Please revise and get back to us so that we can close the case soonest

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474
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ENTPRY DATE & TIME 2102018 1747
SUBMITTED BY Jackeen Ho Thss Tien

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report cormectly the dotoils of the sccident to spesd up the cinims process
2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholdir andiar the Aulhonsad Driver.

3. Irdormadion provided maest be as iruthful and accurate as possitde Any wilhi misropresentation o witholding of malerial facty may sllow insurance comaanied o

repudinte policy liabiity

&, The meue and sccepiwncs of this Farm by insurence comparses |5 nol on sdmisson of policy listdity on e part of ihe msurence companies

fi. Any false reporiing may be referred (o the Polics for investigation.

6. Thin repor will be forwwrded by the insurens of ihe GIA Records Managemani Cantre ssabisned by ihe Genearal insurance Assoczanon of Smgapore |GIA) for

archiving and thal coplea of this mpor will. for a lse. be made avalable upon applcation by inisresied panies

T. By iha indgameni ol this report o the insumre. you hemby coneend o the srchiving of this repori st the conire and o copes of e repor! being made svailable

alrosaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dale Of Repon
Data Of Accidant
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

0210019 1707
02102019 08:10

CECIL ST TWDS CROSS ST
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Allarmnative Phone No
Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you ::iiummg ungar your own Insuranca DﬂlH:.j'

for repair to your vehicle?

Il Na, Please state action lo ba laken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleal Policy

Policy Number
Cover Nole Numbar
Driver

Name af Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendear

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMG55035

ROSET LIMOUSINE SERVICES PTE LTD

2004087222
MOEMAIL

OFFICE-BB445225

MAZDA
MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 AT EUG

COMMERCIAL USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
ND
SD18V12322VPZIR00

ONG SIEW KWEE PETER
5136335657

0B/11/1959

OUTDOOR

18/01/1983

36 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL | +65-04B85776

OFFICE-B4BB5776
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18



BLK B4 LORONG 2 TOA PAYOH
#10-315

Posicode 310084
Was driver an employee ol the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumbar ol Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIFE

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accldent? NO

Numper of wamr;la:l. (including own vehicle) 2

Involved In the accidenl

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

YWas any other matenal or propeny damaged? YES

lhave_ been appruauhaﬂ by unknown person(s) NO

saliciling/offering accident claims assislance

Mumbear of Passengers {Including Driver) i

Details of Police Action

YWas the accident reported o tha police? ND

If Yes Please state which Palice Statian

Was naotice ol infended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? ND

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber PCBA3P o een NI il Gy o T, &

Vehicla Make/Modal/Colaur

Details Of Properies

Vehicle Calegory BUS

Mame af Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Numbser

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama

Mature Of Dlamage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT HOTICE
il Pleais report gorrectly on the delalls of the sccident 10 speed up the claims procesy
21 Thes borm mogsl

3 mmmhummmmrmﬂm
tacty may allow murance companies 1o repudiste policy Hapity,

&) mmnumﬂﬂmnmmumnmum“mnmdn
BRLTANGE COMpanieL

51 Anyfalse reperiing may be referred to the police for investigation,

E]  The report will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Ceniie eatablisbed by the General ingurance
Aasocusnen of Sngapore (GRA] for arthiving and That toples of this report il lor 3 tee be made avatlable Jpon Jpeiation By
irterestee pariies

n nmmmﬂinmmwmmm”minmuﬁﬂdmmnhmﬂnm
©f the repart beng made avadable aforesnid

¥ Comant wndes the Perianal Data Protection Ao [POPA)

| rederilind, achnowiedge. agres nd coment thal

(=) Mum.mmHHMWmﬂmmwnmuniqu
discipse and/or proceu my perional data/penonsl Inormation et cut in the [horm] and sy otther peonel mbormation
provided by me of possessed by my imare (toliedively the “Personsl information™] snd daciouws snd tranier seh
personal infermation 1o #ll iImurens] who have sured wehiciet] mvoroed im this sccadent 81 imaurer (1] wiho have ingured

i mthWﬂHMrﬁMhHHMHMMMh
- Manetary Authority of Singanore anc any relevant governmaent sgency/suthortty such as palice). lor the pusposeds) of

i) mmwumm-mmh-n-nﬂn-munm
vyl igution relating to the claimm,

i reESTigaTions e accident endion my Cam

fut) Cartying oot ani/er Gealing with my iFstructions of ITponding to any enguinies by me:

] Agmiristerng my claim (incudng the maibng of conrapondence, tatement invoes ooty or motoes te me.
which couid involve @closure of certain pernonal tata sbout me 10 bring sbout deliery of the Lime s well 2
on the extermal cover of envelopy/mail padkages); andfor

[\5] Complyng with appliicabile lem = ad st g, Pricmsing. handling and/or Sealmg with my aimn [collectivery
he “purposes”]

(b1 AN emtures |} who have riuned vehicie(l] invatved in this SC0ent and the iInsurers’ lewyeiTaw Nima, may/are permitted
to collwet, wie. duciove and'er protess my peronel iformation fer one or more of the abcw purposwn: and

le} My persans! information may/cen be diadesed by any of the inures and/or GIA to thel Lhird party service provaders ar
agenits (including thes Leeyer faw frm), whch may be tited cutiode of Sngapore, for one or mare of the sbowe
purpoLr

(1 My peivanal intormation will a0 be oilected and uwsd to compile clabmi history bos the purposs of fraud Setsction,
Nt ST ATON dnd Mansgement m prelent and 3 falure clasmi

- (¥l The information so collected under (d) abows may be thared / deacioses

i Ta ail snbuters and/or any other Thind pertue that sssind in evalusting, nvettigation, controling o managing
Paud, regeators Liw enforcement and gowernment agence @ reasonabiy requined for the purmoied flater, o
i) Far complying with requirementy uader my regulation, laws or eourt ordery
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Pte Ltd

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE

TeamWork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Par® °

Tel : 6844 2475  Fax : 6844 2474
E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com
ROC number : 201015366H

3RD PARTY CLAIM ESTIMATION

3 Anson Rd Vehicle number SMG55035
#16-00 Springleaft Tower Make / Model MAZDA/3
Singapore 079909 Chassis number JM6BN22ABK0249422
Accident date 02 October 2019
Reference 1910-03
Qty  Particulars Unit Price - SGD $
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
1 |REARBUMPER .~ < (. 1236307 /010 74
| 2 |REAR BUMPER RETAINER #// ' ST 8510 AL
2 |REAR BUMPER BRACKET 857807
1 REAR LH TAILLAMP » 105225 !,
1 |REAR LH FENDER -~ 7~ 135425 // 507
1 |REAR LH FENDER INNER TRIM ¥ A7 E0
1 |REAR LH FENDER INNER SHIELD I/~ < © 40 73 foy
1 |REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING -~ ~ 84.95 "
1 |REAR LH DOOR PANEL ~ /7 129040 7974 '
1 |REAR LH DOOR INNER TRIM 1~ / 212350 30 oy
1 |REAR LH DOOR LOCK ASSY ¥ $12-6% 2 Fo9gv
1 |REAR LH DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR ASSY 1/« 7 69256 T /s, Fo|L
1 |REAR LH DOOR FRAME STICKER * ../ ; 98:00 <45 -1
1 |REAR LH SHOCK ABSORBER X 20940
1 REAR LH KNUCKLE ARM _602-6¢ 2 Lo %)
1 REAR LH KNUCKLE BEARING —— - 7'« S6834- 24 1.4 L
1 |REAR LH LOWER ARM ¥ 60963
10001.25
Less 20 % 2000.25
Subtotal 8001.00
Balance C/F 8001.00
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS A\
1 IRIM Re— Ll 7 pfiucla set __ 798780 S 60w’
1 BOT [BRAKE FUILD = 60.00
1 SET |REAR BUMPER CLIP ' 40.00 © o
1 SET |REAR FENDER INNER SHILED CLIP 30,00 s
1 |WINDSCREEN SEALANT -~ : 150,00 “v 7
1 |[JOINT SEALANT . - .. _156:00 2 0
Subtotal 1130.00
Balance C/F 9131.00
LABOUR AND MISCELLANEQUS CHARGES
Balance B/F 9131.00




'* 1 |CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM 6000 5,
2 |REMOVE AND REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH 15000 © O
3 |REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN _150.00 - ;? et
4 |REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK 5 15000 ¢
5 |COMPUTERISED AND CHECK REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT (4 /0 r/ 150.00 “r
6 |REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS = o~ 200.00 / o’
7 |TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD REAR DOOR TO NEW * ©~ oo 200000 0
8 |PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS © * 1400.00 700 A,
9 |SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS - 1200:00 s=c {0
10 |APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS & v e 411 15000 7o Y
Subtotal 3810.00
Grand total 12941.00
Parts = 425510
_p‘"l‘_' 53 = D;u
IfFY-0f
e nedd = &8s
[ bame— = 2030
£399. 08
Lls |ess >0/,
S//7.26
“Tota |
_Ac“‘ ote
\h ‘f’ﬂ—-—}':;\t f!OOJ{(
U ‘L
5 l.{ .
[
1, [ LA 1 5
foet ‘ n"
i )
1 ?1 v 4 LEK Auto Consultants hence nofity
| ] / 1"| o™ . L'.' (s he Repairer of ine following
| Iy ¥ \ :1} . I = T resurvery Extore oy spray painimg
, f _ 9 A f » T despiyy dammgisd pans) dunng © Turvey
l T'I r i .'_.."‘r- ) I.'a-ﬂ]' « Parts prices are 5 L0eeel 1 ool on
‘.-f] { | i r ® Thied party surviry = 0% 8 “Withoel Proud=s" bl

o My g modifiearizeyy | alossd
» Supplemeniary ey sl be e ocwe

vd gyl
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Chassis Measurement Chart

Sitsisary Branch-Company no. Cusiomer
CAY AUTO PTELTD TEAM WORK
53 UBI AVE 1 #01-28 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
S'PORE 408934
Varice enl ng FRepar proer ng
Measorermen maoe Marne Date.
WEI KEN 08/10/2019
Heg N First regisiration Tyoe Mizage Kmimiles
SMG 55035 |qlv -0% MAZDA 3 SKYACTIV 16" 2014 - .. (33843) km
Complaint or reason for measurement
Tyres:make Description Mileage:Km/miles
fronl LH front RH reat LH rear RH
Pressure measured (cold) bar/psikPa 22 22 22 22
axtamal
Tread depth (mm) centre
intermnal
Belore correction After correction
Vehicle level
Camber +/-[") LH 00.47" -00.77°1 +01.00°-01.00" 0047
AH +00.01° -00.77% +01.00"-01.00* +00.07°
REAR AXLE total o0z +00.20% +00.48"-00.48" | o0z
Toe +/-() LH 0086 * +00.10°"/ +00.247-00 24" -00.86"
RH -00.16%* +00.10% +00.24"-00.24" -00.16° *
Thrust angle -00.35° -00.35°
Camber +/.(") LH -00.08° +00.05%/ +01.00-01.00° -00.00°
RH 00.27° +00,05"/ +01.00*-01.00* 0027
Caster (%) LH +06.65%/ +01.00°-01.00°
RH +06.65" +01.00*-01.00*
FRONT AXLE Lh steenng lock Ih wheel 20°
RN steering lock rh wheel 207
Set Back +0027° +00.22"
total -00.24° +00.22°/ +00.48"-00 48" -00.24°
Toe +1{") LH ~+00.06" +00.11°7+00.24°-00.24" +00.06"
AH 00.30° - +00.11% +00.24*-00.24" -00.30° *
Maximum steering angle on wheel LH
side on inside of bend(") RH




’ﬁ. Chassis Measurement Chart

SubsiaryBrancn-Company na Customer
C&Y AUTO PTE LTD TEAM WORK
53 UBI AVE 1 #01-28 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
S'PORE 408934 i

Voncia cient. no Repair oroer i
Megmoremend made Hame ~ Dale
WEI KEN 10M1/2018

Reg M- First registrabion Type Micage Kmimies

SMG 5503 S [4/0-03 MAZDA 3 SKYACTIV 16" 2014 - ... (33843) km

Complaint or reason for measurement

Tyres:make Descnption Mileage Kmimiles
front LH front RH rear LH rear R
Pressure measured (cold) bar/psikPa 22 22 22 22
exiemal
Tread depth (mm) centre
internal
Before correclion After correction
Vehicle level
Camber +/-(") LH 00.47" -00.77°1 +01.00°-01.00° 00.54"
RH +00.01* .00.77*/ +01.00°-01.00" -00.09"
REAR AXLE tolal o0z +00.20°7 +00.48°-00.48" +00.20°
Toe +/-(%) LH -00.86" " +00.10° +00.24°-00.24" +00.05°
RH 00.16° - +00.10% +00.24"-00.24" +00.17°
Thrust angie -00.35 -00.07°
Camber +/-") LH -00.09° +00.057 +01.007-01.00° +00.05°
RH 0027 +00.05% +01.00°-01.00° -00.19°
Caster (") LH +06.65°/ +01.00"-01.00°
RH +06,85% +01.00"-01,00°
FRONT AXLE Lh sleenng lock Ih wheel 20°
Rh steering lock rth wheel 20°
Sel Back +00 22" -00.03°
total -00.24" +00.22°7 +00.46°-00.48" +00.74°
Tom +/-(") LH +00.08" +00.11°7 +00.24°-00.24" +00.11*
RH 00,30 +00.11°/ +00.24*-00.24* +00.03"
Maximum sieernng angle on whael LH
side on inside of bend(") RH




L]

’m Chassis Measurement Chart

Bubmgmry/Branch-Campany na Cusiomer,
CRY AUTO PTELTD TEAM WORK
53 UBI AVE 1 #01-28 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
S'PORE 408824

Vehicie oent na Repair order ho
m-um ’{ /7£V Daile H-"fﬂ"lﬂf‘-_j
wE1 KEN _W
Reg N. Firal regiatration Milmage Knvmilas
SMG 5503 § / [4f0-01. MAZDA 3 sxmr:nv 15" 2014 - ... (33843) km
Complaint 7«:5011 for measurement
Tyresmake Description Mileage:Km/miles
front LH front RH rear LH rear RH
Pressure measured (cold) baripsikPa 22 22 22 22
exiernal
Tread depth (mm) canire
Iintarnal
Before correction After correction
Vehicle level
Camber +/-(%) LH 047" 00,7777 +01.00°-01.00° .00.54*
RH +00.01" -00.77* +01.00°-01,00° -00.09°
REAR AXLE lotal 0102 - +00.20°/ +00.48°-00.48° +00.20°
Toe +/-(%) LH 0086 * +00.10°] +00.24*-00.24" +00.03°
RH 00.16" - +00.10% +00.24*-00.24" +00.17°
Thrust angle 00.35° -00.07°
Camber +/-(") LH -00.09" +00.057 +01.00%01.00 +00.05"
RH 0027 +00,05" +01.00°-01.00" 00.19°
Caster (') H #0665 +01.00°-01.00"
RH +08 65°/ +01.00°-01.00°
FRONT AXLE Lh steering lock Ih wheel 20°
Rh steering lock rh wheel 20°
Sel Back +00.22° 00.03°
total 00.24" +00.22°/ +00 48°-00.48° +00.14°
Toe +1() LH <00.06° +00.1177 +00.24"-00.24° +00.11°
RH D0.30" * #00.11% +00.24"-00.24* +00.03°
Maximum stearing angle on wheal LH
side on inside of bend(*) RA N

3‘/5 {’Wt.l’-am]y fff)rtwf m;.,.jf /s 63—-
{/{u th-whti![ H’ljﬂrhmf #ﬁ .



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Norified [Est Submitted | Ad| Asmigned Adj fipt [ Adj Sabmitted | i Auth'ed Status
ey |7 Oct 2019 Q8OG30 lsgsi0000  885,100.00 Ponfing for Moy
| lﬂl-ll-ﬂdhﬂil | u-!m]! H\—lﬂJ \’.-I'.IH:H!I

Reference

Claim Detalls

CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: -, Co. Reg Mo.: -

Mein ROSET LIMOUSINE SERVICES PTE LTD, Co Reg. No: 2004067222

| [Created by Insurer])

Claimant:
Vehicle Reg. | - [B2/10/2019 09:00 - ;59
No.: {SMGS5503S Date of Loss: | 1g'yionths and B Days From LTA Rag Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type. | TP / SNM19D204648C02 ROCYICAVE! | DMB1S18258518000
Vehicle Rag.
No. pceazp ‘:’E:"’ ""‘:._ | SOIEV2322/VPZ/RO0
[ Inguared): irmant):
Expess: 542, 500.00

Repairer Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd (HQ) 53 Ui Ave 1 #01-24, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 408934 Ubl - Tel: 6844 2475

lrrlunlr: China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. (HQ) - Tel: 5389 6111 . [Mandled by Tan Kah Leong - 62896153]
Clalmant's
Insurer- Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: (65) 6221 8811 |

Ad juster. LKNK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied by LEE HOCK ANN] . [Final Rpt due 17/10/3015] |

ASSOCIATED MATL RECEIVED """'“'“I Comprse Caze Mail I
Thare are no maH for this case

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Sesecn Tasks | Creste New Task | compiets |

Dus Date  Priority Type  Task Group  Subject  Handier Assigned By Complated On Created On  Done?
Mo results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 29/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 3

Claim Documents

*SMG55035 (SNM19D204648C02)
[PCE43P]
™
ROSET LIMOUSINE SERVICES PTE LTD
Oct 2 2019 9:00AM

[-1
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

usioas Documens | _upioes Photes | _compose waw Later | View [iem in Srowser[ <]
Photos/Images 8 e E
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) | Thumbnall | Print
t | 10/10/16 06:52 | Odometer Reading 0 ldrc | B
2 110/10/1909:53 | Chassis Number 0| o | M
3 1010/13 0953 | General View 0| wdirs | &
4 [10/10/1909:53 | General View 0| woaws | A
5 [1o/10/19 09:53 General View 0 leazwc | A
£ |10/10/19 0951 | General View @ | Laaws | ¥
7 |10/10/19 09:53 | General View @ | Lot G &
B 10/10/18 09:53 | Genaeral View 0| oars |
9 |10/10/1909:53 | Genersl View @ | weaws | M
10 |10/10/1909:53 | Genernl View 0| wews | A
11 |10/10/1909:53 | Genersl View 0! eorc | B
12 |10/10/15 09:53 | General View 0 eaws | &
(13 [10/10/1509:53 | General View O s | B
14 | 10/10/19 09:53 Ganeral View 0| edivc | H
15 |10/10/10 08150 | Genersl View 0| wedws | &
16 |10/10/19 03:51 | Geners] View 0| s |
17 |10/10/19 09:51 | General View )| awc | A
18 |10/10/1309:53 | Ganaral View Q@ wcwerc | &
19 | 10/10/19 09:53 General View 0 | lesdrc M
(20 | 1oyE0fI8 09:53 | Genersl View Load G | B4
21 | 10/10/15 06153 | General View @ | wedre |
22 | 10/10/19 05:54 General View D | warc E
73 | 10/10/18 09:54 | General View | waws |
24 [10/10/18 09:54 | Genersl View O | wadws | B
7% |10/10/1909:54 | General View 0| weawc | A
26 |10/10/1909:54 | General View 0 tceavc | &
#7 |10/10018 09:54 | General View ) toedws | &
8 [10/10/1909:54 | General View )| oaws | A
@ |10/10/19 09154 | General View 0| ldwcs M
30 |10/10/1909:54 | General View 0| waws | A
11 [10/10/19 09:54 | Geners] View 0| wers | B
32 |10/10/19 09:54 | General View 0D | wearws | A
31 [10/10/19 08:54 | General View @ | wecws | M
34 [10/10/19 09:54 | Genersl View 0 | Load wc
35 [10/10/19 09:54 | Ganaral View 0| s | E
36 |10/10/19 09:54 | General View 0| s | B
37 |10/10/1909:54 | Genaral View O | aaws | A |
I | 1/1v18 0954 | Genersl View O | aaws | A
¥ [10/10/19 09:5¢ | General View Q| woaws |
40 | 10710718 0554 | Genersl View 0| leadirc | A
41 [10/10/1909:54 | General View O cars | A |
42 |10/10/15 09:54 | Genaral View 0 | Lesarwrs | B
43 |10/10/1909:54 | Genersl View (@ | oo | B

https:h‘singap-ﬂm.merimmcunﬁcIaimsfind:x.cfm?ﬁ:sebnx=MTRdm:&fumactian=dsp... 29/10/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 0f 3

Photos/ Images Domege o] W |
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LXK Auto Consultants Pre Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
44 [10/10/1509 54  |Genersl View Ofuwcrs | @A
45 |10/10/1509:54 | General View 0| wawc | B
46 |10/10/1909:54 | Ganeral View 0| s | A
47 | 1710019 09:54 | Ganeral View 0 | oscrc | B
48 |10/10/1909:54 | General View € | edws | &
49 |10/10/19 09154 | General View 0| towaws | &
50 |10/10/1809:54 | General View 0| edic W
51 |10/10/19 09:54 | Genaral View g Load 0G| B |
52 [10/10/190%:54  Genersl View D wwews | B
53 [10/10/1609:54 | General View 0| waaws | A
54 | 10/10/19 09:54 | General View 0| waws | B
55 | 10/10/18 0256 | Relnspection Phote 0| wadirc | B
56 |10/10/19 08:56 | Reinspection Photo @ | weawsc | A
57 |10/10/18 09:56 | Reinspection Photo 0! wars | @A
|58 |10/10/16 05:56  |Reinspection Photo 0 wars | B
55 | L0/10/18 09:56 | Reinspection Photo || waaws | &
&0 |10/10/18D9:% | Reinapection Phato || oads | B
61 | 10/10/18 08:56 | Reinspection Photo Losd WG | B
62 |10/10/19 09:56 | Reinspection Photo 0| sedws | B
61 |10/40/18 09156 | Reinspection Photo 0| saws | W
&4 |10/10/18 0856 | Relnspection Photo | waarws ||
6% |10/10/1208:57 | Relnspection Photo @ | wewc | A |
66 [10/10/1909:57 | Relnspection Photo 0| adc | A
67 |10/10/19 09:57 | Meinspection Phato 0| wers | A
68 |10/10/1%09:57 | Reinspection Photo O | waws | BA
69 |10/10/1% 0857 | Relnspection Photo )| weewc | A
70 |10/10/1909:57 | Relnspection Photo 0| wedwc | &
71 [10/10/150%:57 | Reinspection Photo 0 eadws | A
72 |10/10/1909:57 | Reinspection Photo O ews | B
|73 |10/10/1909:57 | Reinspection Photo Q@ s | &
74 |10/10/1905:57 | Reinapection Photo Q| osaws | F
75 | 10/10/1208:37 | Relnspection Photo 0| ket | A
TH | 10/10/190%:57 | Reinspection Photo ) | Losdies E
77 |10/10/1909:57 | Reinspection Photo Q| airvs | &
78 | 10/10/18 09:57 | Reinspection Phote 0| s | B
79 |10/10/19 0957 Reinapection Fholo 0| waawrs | A
BD |10/10V19 0957 | Relnspection Photo ) | Load WG =3
Bl |10/10/1809:57 | Reinspection Photo 0| Laaws | B
B2 |10/10/1%09:57 | Reinepection Photo 0| waewc | A
B1 |10/10/19 09:57 | Reinspection Photo B wwawc | A
B4 [10/10/15 09:57 | Reinspection Photn O s | B
BS |10/10/19 09:57 Reinspection Phete 0| wmdaws | A
B6 |10/10/19 09:57 Reinspection Photo 0| taaws | A
87 |10/10/19 09:57 | Reinspection Photo O | tmaws | A
BA [10/10/19 03:57 | Reinspection Photo 0| wers | HA
89 |10/10/19 09:57 Reinspection Photo 0| w=awe | B
60 | 10/10/19 09:57 | Relnspection Photo 0| ladec | M
51 |16/10/19 08:43 | After Repair Photo 0| cedivc | (A
|92 |16/10/19 08:43 | After Repair Photo 0| edirs | A
93 |16/10/19 DE:43 After Repair Photo @) | Load wo E
o4 | 16/10/18 OB :43 After Bepalr Photo _E Load ec | B
% | 16/10/19 O8:43 AMer Repalr Photo 0O | cedwrs | B
96 |16/10/19 08:43 | After Repair Phata 0| teedire | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuscaction=dsp... 29/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Linked Accident Report Documents

Page 3 of 3

Wiaw [view in Srowser [~ ]
Assassment Reports [Lperpage []! b2 |
No | Finalized On National Assessmont Centre Services (Ubi] Thumbnail Print
1 (0210/1917:15 | Accident Statement | @ | Losa i
Photos/Images L3 per poge 1'5 173
Mo | Finnlaed On Mational Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 |p2/10019 17:14 Accident Photo 0 | todws | &
7 |oaion217:14 | Accident Phate O waws |
3 |02/10/1% 17:14 Accident Phato 0 | Leadirc | H
la  |02/10/1917:14 | Accident Photo 0 e W
§ |02/10/15 17:14 | Aecident Photo @ wdws | H
& |02/10/1817:14 | Accident Photo 0 Leears B
7 l02/10/1817:14 | Accident Phots O weaws | & |
§ |0210/1517:14 | Accident Photo Q| wedrs | @
9 |02i19 17114 | Accident Photo 0O bxere | H
10 |03/10/1% 17:14 | Accident Photo Q| wcwrc | A
11 |p2/i0/1217:14 | Aecident Photo 0| wcws | A
12 [02/10/19 17:14 | Aecident Photo 0| Ledrc | A
Documentation [x ~] &
Mo | Finaiized On Matlonal Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 |03/10/1917:14 | Accident Sketch Plan 0 edic |
2 |02/10/19 17:14 Accldent Sketch Plan 0| wedrc | &

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | Save | pom |

There are no document checklists canfigured

¥

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Fickd - Barmaris dre rivels JnlFe you i i b piher partes.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 29/10/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqno1sesorieer)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapo

re 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Emall: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignmenis@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CT18017780/HSF3E2
Date: 281072018
REFERENCE
Handii China Taiping Insurance : .
andling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Palicy No: DMB1SN18258818000
Claimant Insured
VehicleNo:  SMo99038 Vehicle No: | oot
Dateof Loss:  02/10/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim - SNM190204648C02
RI TIF1 I
Reg No: SMG550358
Make & Model: MAZDA 3, 1.5 SEDAN EUE (A) Engine No P520547779
Reg Date: 24122018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No JMEBN22ABKD248422
Colour Grey Odomater: 82781 km
Engine Capacity: 1486 cc
Market Valug/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S8): Market Valua/New Car Price
ND I Y
General Condifion: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Frant Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Falken 5 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Right Side: Falken 5mm
Tha above values represent the remaining thyre (reads depih
'COST OF CLAIMS N Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Pars 9,131.00 4,359.08 4,761,062 5215
Miscellanecus Ilems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,81000 2,030.00 1,780.00 46.72
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 D.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S3) 12,941.00 6,399.08 E,541.92 50.55
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 5,100.00
(S5) 12,841.00 5,100.00 7.841.00 60.59
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) B05.87 357.00 548.87 60.59
Nett Amount (S5) 13,846.87 5,457.00 8,380.87 60.59

INSEECTION
Date of Assignment.
Date Inspected

Estimated Period of Repair.

DB/10/2019
08/10/2019 Inspected At

6.0 days

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd (HQ)
53 Ubi Ave 1 #01-24, Paya Ubi
Industrial Park

Singapore 408534

Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN

Manager: Hiew May Fung
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NOTE: Thia ropert reprosents our findings af the time end place of inspection sfated herein, Such ngpechon has been carmed ouf fo he bast of our
inowlsdge and ability but any othor Nabilify under ary other circumalancas is hersby srpmasly axcluded,
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 {Last Synchronised: 29 Oct 2019)

Parts: 143 MAZDA 3 1.5 SEDAN EUG (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: {Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMG5503S)

Validity: Thess estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the las! eslimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Crushed 1,236.50FL *1,03050FL
2 1 *“REAR BUMPER RETAINER N/S Crushed B510FL *42 55FL
3 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET Serviceable 105.80 FL *-FL
4 1 *REAR LH TAILLAMP Serviceable 1,062.25FL "FL
5 1 *REAR LH FENDER Benl 1,351.25FL *1,150.50FL
8 1 *REAR LH FENDER INNER TRIM Serviceabla 271.40FL "FL
T 9 *REAR LH FENDER INNER SHIELD Crushed 119.40FL *87.80FL
8 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING MNecessary B4.85FL *B4.95FL
8 1 *REAR LH DOOR Bent 1,280 4DFL "9898.40FL
0 1 *REAR LH DOOR INNER TRIM Crushed 71250FL "320.BOFL
"o *REAR LH DOOR LOCK ASSY Jammed 612.09FL *2B0.TOFL
2 1 *REAR LH DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR ASSY  Crushed B9250FL *310.7TOFL
13 1 *REAR LH DOOR FRAME STICKER Mecessary 88.00FL *45.00FL
14 1 "REAR LH SHOCK ABSORBER Serviceable 708 10FL *~FL
15 1 *REAR LH KNUCKLE ARM Crushed BO2.04FL *280.80FL
16 1 *REAR LH KNUCKLE BEARING Crushed 368 34FL 242 40FL
171 *REAR LH LOWER ARM Sernviceable B09.63FL *FL
18 1 *BOT BRAKE FLUID Serviceable B60.00FS *FS
19 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 4000FS  *30.00FS
20 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP N/S Necessary 3D00FS  *15.00FS
21 1 *WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 150.00FS  *40.00FS
22 1 *JOINT SEALANT Mecessary 150.00FS  *20.00FS
23 1 *RIM REAR L/H Scratched 700.00FS *3B0.00FS

F=Franctise parf. S=SpcNefl. L=LsthemDnc
Sub Total (S$) 11,131.25 5,340.10
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S$) 2,000.25 g971.02

Total Parts (S5) 9,131.00 4,369.08

Report was unsubmitted during this prinl-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thors are no new miscollaneous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM New 60.00 20.00
2  REMOVE AND REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH New 150.00 50.00
3  REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN New 150,00 100.00
4 REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK MNew 150.00 60.00
§ COMPUTERISED AND CHECK REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT  New 150.00 80.00
6 REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS  New 200.00 100.00
7  TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD REAR Mew 200.00 80.00
DOOR TO NEW

8 PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS New 1,400.00 700.00
8  SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS MNew 1,200.00 850.00
10 APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS New 150.00 30.00

Gross Labour Cost (5§) 3,810.00 2,030.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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